
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
February 21 & 22, 2014, Special Meeting (2014 Annual Budget Retreat) 
March 4, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 4, 2014, Closed Session Minutes 
 
 
 
 
  





























AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 18, 2014, AGENDA 
 
 
 





AGENDA ITEM 4: 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW (E&R) SCHEDULE 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will discuss the scheduling of the FY 2014 Board of 
Equalization and Review (E&R).  The Board may create a special Board of Equalization and 
Review that will serve this spring.  Last year, during the revaluation process, the Board was 
incorporated to include the Manager as an alternate member. 
   
Staff requests the Board approve the schedule for FY 2014 Board of Equalization and Review as 
presented.  In addition, direction is requested as to whether the Board wishes to create a special 
board for E&R or if the Board of County Commissioners plans to serve in that capacity.  Should 
the Board wish to have the County Manager serve as an alternate member the attached resolution 
would need to be adopted. 
 
Board action is required. 
 
  









AGENDA ITEM 5: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A. Bid Award Request for New Maintenance Vehicle 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will present bids for a new 4x4 pickup truck.  During the 
last snow event the transmission on the 2000 Dodge failed.  Being that the truck was over 
fourteen (14) years old and had continued maintenance issues, direction was given to surplus the 
vehicle rather than expending additional funds on a vehicle that had reached its operational life 
cycle.  Bids were solicited as the process involved for procuring vehicles takes 4-6 months and 
staff wanted to ensure adequate snow removal equipment was available for the 2014-2015 winter 
season.  In addition, during the 2014-2015 budget preparation staff will be recommending 
another vehicle for the Maintenance Department to replace a 1998 Dodge pickup truck with 
similar issues as the 2000 Dodge.   
 
Three (3) bids were solicited in which Ashe County Ford was the lowest responsive bidder in the 
amount of $22,621.  Boone Ford’s initial bid was $23,102 but being the local bidder they were 
provided an opportunity to match the lowest bid per the County’s local bidder policy.  Boone 
Ford did complete all necessary documents to qualify for the local bidder matching preference. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board award the bid to Boone Ford for one (1) new F250 4X4 in the 
amount of $22,621 plus $684.63 for taxes and tag for a total amount of $23,305.63 with funds to 
come from the administrative contingency. 
 
Board action is requested. 
  

























AGENDA ITEM 5: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
B. Bid Award Request for Rocky Knob Park Paving 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Maintenance Department received bids for paving at the Rocky Knob Park in September 
2013.  However, due to the bathroom project at the Park being behind schedule staff 
recommended postponing the paving until the bathrooms were completed.  Bids for the 
bathrooms were recently accepted and the estimated completion date is the end of August.  
Moretz Paving, lowest responsive bidder, has agreed to honor the bid submitted in September 
with the caveat that should the price of asphalt increase their bid would increase 
correspondingly.  However, if the price of asphalt were to increase both the TDA and Board of 
Commissioners would be required to approve the increase over the base bid and Alternates Two 
(2) and Three (3).  Alternate Two (2) included an additional 2” of gravel, 2” of binder, and 2” of 
asphalt increasing the standard bid spec price from $54,700 to $114,300.  Alternate Three (3) 
provided for the repair of the existing park entryway pavement in the amount of $7,520.  Staff 
recommended Alternates Two (2) and Three (3) for a total amount of $121,820 and was 
approved by the TDA Board.   
 
Board action is requested to award the paving for Rocky Knob Park to Moretz Paving in the 
amount of $121,820 including Alternate Two and Three with all funding to be provided by the 
Watauga County TDA.  The County Attorney has reviewed the attached signed contract.     
 
Board action is requested.   
 
  









































AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PLANNING MATTERS 
A. Secondary Roads Addition Request 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will present a request from residents of the 
George Triplett Road (private) petitioning the North Carolina Department of Transportation 
(NCDOT) to add the road to the state-maintained system.  The petition is attached, along with a 
map and aerial photo.  The Board is requested to adopt the attached resolution (form SR-2) to 
move the petition forward.  It is Mr. Furman’s understanding that NCDOT has assessed the road 
and identified improvements needed to bring the road up to NCDOT standards, and that the 
residents have agreed to pay for the improvements. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
  





















AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PLANNING MATTERS 
B. Middle Fork Greenway Engineering Recommendation 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Furman recently received Statements of Qualifications from three engineering firms in 
response to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) seeking a firm to provide construction 
administration for the Middle Fork Greenway project.  Bids for the construction of the greenway 
are due March 21st.  Pursuant to NCDOT requirements, the selected engineering firm must be 
“pre-qualified” by NCDOT to perform the necessary construction oversight, materials measuring 
and testing, and eligible for contract award.  Responses were received from McGill Associates, 
Vaughn and Melton and Blue Ridge Environmental Consultants.  McGill Associates and Vaughn 
and Melton are pre-qualified; Blue Ridge Environmental Consultants is in the process of pre-
qualifying.  Upon review of the qualifications of the three firms, McGill Associates and Vaughn 
and Melton have the most relevant experience with similar projects.  Neither of the firms 
prepared the construction plans or bid documents; the firm that did so is not NCDOT pre-
qualified.  Mr. Furman is recommending Vaughn and Melton based on experience and the 
presence of a local office in Boone. This is consistent with the Commissioners’ desire to work 
with local companies, and would also save on travel costs.  
 
Mr. Furman requests the Board select Vaughn and Melton to provide construction administration 
for the Middle Fork Greenway project.  Upon Board approval, Mr. Furman will negotiate a 
contract and if unable to do so will initiate contract negotiations with the next best qualified firm.  
Approval will allow for both engineering and construction costs to be determined for comparison 
to the amount of grant funds available.  Provided there are sufficient grant funds, Mr. Furman 
will plan to request approval of both engineering and construction contracts at the April 1st 
Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
Board action is requested to select Vaughn and Melton to provide construction administration for 
the Middle Fork Greenway project and authorize Mr. Furman to negotiate a contract to be 
approved along with the construction contract pending adequate grant funds at the Board’s April 
1, 2014 meeting. 
 
Board direction is requested.   
 
  





















































AGENDA ITEM 7: 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your 
packet. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
  





AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. High Country Classics Car Club Request  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The High Country Classics Car Club will request to use the Human Services parking lot for their 
annual charity car show.  The Board approved for the Car Show to use the Human Services 
Center parking lot and facilities for a fee of $200.  The fee covers the cost of opening and 
cleaning the restrooms.  
 
The Car Club would like to continue using the facility and is planning on holding the 10th annual 
High Country Classics Charity Car Show on June 14, 2014.  The group is willing to once again 
pay the $200 fee for opening and cleaning of the restrooms.  In addition, the Club would like to 
continue to use the facility in future years.   
 
Board approval is requested for the High Country Classics Charity Car Show to utilize the 
Human Services Center parking lot and facilities for a fee of $200 for the 10th annual High 
Country Classics Charity Car Show on June 14, 2014 and to notify and schedule with the County 
the use of the facility in future years.   





AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Department of Social Services Out-of-State Travel Request  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Beth Berry, Social Worker, is requesting permission to travel out-of-state to observe the 
Drug and Treatment Court in Galena, Missouri.  The purpose is to enhance the current Drug 
Treatment Court in Watauga County.  Other members from the Watauga County Drug Treatment 
Court will also be traveling to Galena, Missouri.   
 
The National Drug Court Institute will be paying all of Ms. Berry’s expenses with the exception 
of salary costs.   
 
Board approval is required to authorize the out-of-state travel for Ms. Berry to attend the training 
in Galena, Missouri.   
 
  





































AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 


	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the March 18, 2014, Agenda
	Board of Equalization and Review (E&R) Schedule
	Maintenance Matters
	Maintenance Matters
	Planning Matters
	Planning Matters
	Budget Amendments
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	ADP17C9.tmp
	WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION
	Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607
	(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230


	board budget amendment 3-18-14 MTG.pdf
	814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006


